
The	PD	responded	they	had	no	communications	with	the	company	in	question.

Kelly	J.	Cote,	CMC
Uxbridge	Town	Clerk
(508)278-8600	x-2011

-----Original	Message-----
From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		
Sent:	Thursday,	April	9,	2020	1:47	PM
To:	Kelly	Cote	
Subject:	Re:	[Uxbridge,	MA]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	(Sent	by	Emiliano	Falcon,	efalcon@aclum.org)

Thank	you!
	
Did	you	ran	a	search	looking	for	solicitations	received	by	the	PD?
	
Thanks!

	
Best,
Emiliano
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website		|	Twitter		|	Facebook		|	Instagram		|	Youtube	
	

On	4/8/20,	12:37	PM,	"Kelly	Cote"		wrote:

				Good	Afternoon,
				
				Please	find	the	attached	response	to	your	records	request	dated	April	7,	2020.
				
				Kelly	J.	Cote,	CMC
				Uxbridge	Town	Clerk
				(508)278-8600	x-2011
				
				-----Original	Message-----
				From:	cmsmailer@civicplus.com		
				Sent:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	12:45	PM
				To:	Kelly	Cote	
				Subject:	[Uxbridge,	MA]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	(Sent	by	Emiliano	Falcon,	efalcon@aclum.org)
				
				Hello	kcote,
				
				Emiliano	Falcon	(efalcon@aclum.org)	has	sent	you	a	message	via	your	contact	form	(https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.uxbridge-ma.gov%2fuser%2f180%2fcontact&c=E,1,1czWGxPXd4QSH-nia8L4uNLNuIo-
QQPQ8ruduTAxXxvsfQCHAgVQIJ32vjW6CrTImwvbiWuT5w9vvQh3ULrJMiF12mxgIJwOYA345XTb-8f0-i25-
X31bTmEaw,,&typo=1)	at	Uxbridge,	MA.
				
				If	you	don't	want	to	receive	such	e-mails,	you	can	change	your	settings	at	https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.uxbridge-
ma.gov%2fuser%2f180%2fedit.&c=E,1,q5_BJyNi_FTkgXhglVxr7ClL8hrjKw6aCcNNldbnSuxxtCuD0H6gkM9FJF7Og4l43rLM9Uo-
5Ojwa6Ya5LO2-7-3-Ug-vF223m2bDm-cfG1mJBfbrtJdC_UuxQ,,&typo=1

From Kelly	Cote	<KDumas@uxbridge-ma.gov>
Subject RE:	[Uxbridge,	MA]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	(Sent	by	Emiliano	Falcon,	efalcon@aclum.org)

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	9	Apr	2020	17:48:02	+0000



				
				Message:
				
				Good	afternoon,
				
				Please	see	attached.
				
				Best,
				
				Emiliano
				
				
				
				


